
Davidson, Florene 
From: Stogner, Michael 
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2000 9:48 AM 
To: 'William F. Carr'; Davidson, Florene; Chavez, Frank; Catanach, David 
Cc: Ashley, Mark; Hayden, Steven; Hebert, Lyn 
Subject: Case No. 12520 

Re: Application of BP/Amoco for a downhole commingle reference case. 

This case was heard on Oct. 19th and was continued until the Nov. 16th hearing in order 
for the Division to review this matter more thoroughly and to discuss internally PB/Amoco's draft 
order. We here at the Division could then decide rather additional testimony would be needed. 
Since receiving Mr. Carr's proposed draft on Nov. 2nd the Division has been unable to schedule a 
meeting time acceptable with all concerned to adequately discuss this matter. At this time Case 
12520 will be continued to the Division hearing scheduled for Dec. 21, 2000. Further, the record 
will remain open in this matter until that time. 


